



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

INTERNATIONAL AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH
AND TRAINING CENTER / İZMİR

LALE TAŞ, MSc Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

PhD Ankara University
2021-ongoing Graduate School of Natural and
Applied Science Department of Agricultural Economics /
ongoing

MSc Kahramanmaraş Sütçü İmam University
2012-2015 Graduate School of Natural and
Applied Science Department of Agricultural Economics
/ 2015

Bachelor's Degree Harran University
2004-2009 Faculty of Agriculture Department
of Agricultural Economics /2009

LANGUAGE English YÖKDİL 66

CAREER

- 2021– / Agricultural Engineer MSc. / International
Agricultural Research and Training Center (IARTC) / İzmir
- 2017-2021 / Agricultural Engineer MSc. /GAP Agricultural
Research Institute/ Şanlıurfa
- 2014-2017/ Siverek Directorate of district agriculture and
forestry / Engineer /Şanlıurfa
- 2014-2016/ Siverek District Governorship / (Project
Office Coordinatör) /Şanlıurfa
- 2011-2014 / Siirt Directorate of Provincial Agriculture And
Forestry /Engineer/ (Organic Agriculture Provincial
Coordinator)/Siirt
- 2011 Southeastern Anatolia Project Regional
Development Administration / Administrative Assistant /
Diyarbakır

ABOUT ME

In 2015, I completed my master's degree from Kahramanmaraş Sütçü İmam University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Agricultural Economics. I took language training abroad for 7 months. I am studying for my doctorate at Ankara University, Department of Agricultural Economics.

In 2011, I was appointed to the Ministry of Agriculture as an Engineer. I worked as Siirt Organic Agriculture Provincial Coordinator between 2011-2014. Between 2014-2016, I worked as the District Governor's Project Office Coordinator. I have been working as an Engineer in the Research Institute Directorates of TAGEM since 2018. I took part in many projects, especially in Organic Agriculture.

CONTACT

Camikebir Mah. Maltepe yolu No:27/1
Menemen / İzmir
TÜRKİYE

lale.tas@tarimorman.gov.tr

0232 831 10 52



LALE TAŞ, MSc Agricultural Engineer



▪ **PROJECTS**

▪ **Projects Conducted**

1. Investigation of Socio-Economic Conditions of Organic Beekeeping Businesses in Turkey/Leader /2020-2021
2. Evaluation of Fertilizer Use Behaviors of Farmers Based on Soil Analysis in Turkey in the Southeastern Anatolia Region and Developing Suggestions Based on Soil Analysis Support/Researcher/2018-2020
3. GAP Organic Agriculture Cluster Project/ Extension Specialist /2012 -ongoing
4. Organic Karacadağ Rice Packaging Project/ Leader/2015
5. Organic Strawberry, Apple and Cherry Demonstration Project/Leader/2012-2014
6. GAP Agricultural Education and Extension Project/ Administrative Assistant/2011

▪ **Ongoing Projects**

1. Determining the Resilience of Agricultural Producers to Climate Change in İzmir Region/researcher /2021-2022



LALE TAŞ, MSc

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

▪ **Articles Published in International Journals**

- 1- Organic Olive Growth Opportunities In The GAP Region, ISPEC Journal of Agricultural Sciences Dergisi, 4(3),704-716, 2020
- 2- Organic Beekeeping Situation In Turkey,ISPEC Journal of Agricultural Sciences Dergisi, 3(1), 65-72, 2019

▪ **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**

1. The Current Status Of Organic Animal Husbandry Production In Turkey/III. International Icontech Symposium On Innovative Surveys In Positive Sciences/2021 Morocco
2. "The Status Of Women In The Rural Area" SPEC 5th International Conference On Agriculture,Animal Husbandry And Rural Development, 13-15 November, 2020 Ankara
3. "The Role Of Beekeeping In Rural Development" ISPEC 5th International Conference On Agriculture,Animal Husbandry And Rural Development, 13-15 November, 2020 Ankara
4. Pomegranate Growth Opportunities In The GAP Region , 1th International Cukurova Agriculture and Veterinary Congress 11-19 October 2020 Adana
5. Adoption and Diffusion of Organic Agriculture In Turkey , 1th International Cukurova Agriculture and Veterinary Congress 11-19 October 2020 Adana
6. Promoting Organic Zivzik Pomegranate Cultivation in Siirt, International Mesopotamian Agriculture Congress, / IMAC 2014 Bildiri Conference proceeding, 22-25 September 2014

▪ **NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

▪ **Articles Published in National Journals**

- 1- Adoption and Spread of Organic Agriculture in Şanlıurfa Province, XIII National Agricultural Economics Congress, 12-14 September 2018/Kahramanmaraş
- 2- Adoption and Spread of Organic Zivzik Pomegranate in Sirvan District of Siirt Province, XII National Agricultural Economics Congress, UTEK 2016 Conference proceeding, 25-27 May 2016 Isparta
- 3- Current Status and Sustainability of Siirt Pistachio in terms of Ecological Production, Ecology 2015 Symposium Abstract Booklet, 06-09 May 2015 Sinop
- 4- Dissemination and Adoption of Organic Pomegranate Cultivation in Şanlıurfa Province, Ecology 2015 Symposium Abstract Booklet, 06-09 May 2015 Sinop



LALE TAŞ, MSc Agricultural Engineer



▪ **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**

1. Adoption and Spread of Organic Zivzik Pomegranate in Sirvan District of Siirt Province, Graduate School of Natural and Applied Science Department of Agricultural Economics, Master Thesis/Kahramanmaraş /2015
2. Rural Development Projects Implemented in Turkey from Past to Present, undergraduate Thesis/2009
3. Agricultural Engineers 1st Student Congress: Agricultural Consultancy and Problems of Agricultural Consultants/2005
4. Agricultural Engineers 2nd Student Congress:Agricultural Structure of Harran Plain and Female Labor Force/2006
5. Agricultural Engineers 3rd Student Congress: Irrigation Associations and Irrigation Associations issues/2007



LALE TAŞ, MSc Agricultural Engineer



▪ Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities

1. Tubitak Project Preparation Training / ATED (Eurasian Agricultural Economics Association)/2021/ online
2. English Language Education (7 months)/Malta/2018
3. "Organic Agriculture Education" / Ecological Agriculture Organization Association/(ETO), FİBL, GAP/2013
4. "Good Agricultural Practices Training" / Ministry and Agricultura Forestry /2012
5. "Organic Agriculture Education" Ministry and Agricultura Forestry /2012
6. "Agricultural Extension and Consulting Services" / GAPTEYAP Batman-Siirt PE-TE/2012
7. "Project Cycle Management Training" / Siirt Governorate/2012
8. "Preparation of Presentations and Lecture Techniques and Educational Tools" / UTEM (International Agricultural Training Center/2012
9. "Project Cycle Management and Funding Sources" / UTEM (International Agricultural Training Center/2012
10. "Agricultural Education Extension and Consultancy" / Southeastern Anatolia Project Regional Development Administration/2011
11. "Irrigation" / Southeastern Anatolia Project Regional Development Administration/2011
12. " Project Preparation for National and International Resources " / Diyarbakir Chamber of Commerce and Industry/2011
13. "Project Preparation Training" / Turkish Development Foundation/2010
14. "Project Preparation Training" / Karacadag Development Agency/2010